OiL CaONSERVATION COMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

LUecember 3, 19€3

¥alter Duncan
Box 137
Durango, Colorado

Gentlemen:

ke are returning two copies of ¥ederal Notice of Intention
to Lrill for your #1 Pan Am Navajo well located In the Nk
Section 7-20N-14h,

You have not indicated on the Notice the quantity of cement
to be used on either the surface or production casing.

Our rules reguire that cerient be circulated on the surjface
casing and while there are no specific rules for the amount
of cement to be used on the production casing, in the area
of you well I would recommend a minimum of 200 sacks to he
used. PFPlease amend the forms and return to this ojffice.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECA s ks

Encls.
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